GERALD POH WEE BIN

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2021 2:08 pm

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SLMB8051P [External Confidential]
Attachments: 12082021140112.pdf

L.onpac External - Confidential

Our Ref: 21/21/21/VP05024691
Your Ref:CS3/LPC21007040/Buf3e2

Dear Nivitha/Summer,
Attached copy of third party survey report and photos.

( Please let us have the surveyor’s opinion on the adjusted repair costs within the next 10
days.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel

: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all #ew lonpac.com.sg

n view of the return to "Heightened
Alert” Phase 2 on COVID-19 measures, more than 50% of our staff will be working from
home from 22 July to 18 August 2021, Please expect delays in our replies, payments and
claims settlements during this period. Your understanding is greatly appreciated and we
apologise for any inconvenience caused.

C

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.



